

Jae Lim

From: Hindin, Jennifer <JHindin@wileyrein.com>
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2020 1:04 PM
To: Jae Lim
Cc: Gola, Henry
Subject: RE: SES-REG-20181004-05123; Call Sign: E191503

Hi Jae,

I have been able to obtain a photo of the earth station at the fourth site – Randolph. Here it is.

Jen

RANDOLPH 5 US Route 2 44°22'51.9"N 71°14'49.9"W 27
RANDOLPH, NH 03593

The earth station is at the south east corner of the building.



From: Hindin, Jennifer <JHindin@wileyrein.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 5:39 PM
To: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>
Cc: Gola, Henry <HGola@wileyrein.com>
Subject: SES-REG-20181004-05123; Call Sign: E191503

Hi Jae,

I have confirmed that there are earth stations at each of these four sites and that the site addresses and coordinates are correct. In each case, the earth station is obscured in aerial photos by trees. In 3 of the 4 cases, I have been able to obtain photos taken at ground level of the earth stations. Would you please take a look at the information and photos below and let me know if this is sufficient to continue processing? Thanks, Jen

Cape May – 803 Hand Avenue, Cape May Court House, NJ – The local leader said the satellite antenna is on the east side of the building and confirmed that it was used during the recent conference. The antenna is covered by trees in the general area highlighted by the google maps photo below. The local leader sent a photo from the ground.





Lebanon—667 Dartmouth College Highway; Lebanon, NH 03766. A local leader confirmed that the building has a receiver used during the recent conference. It is covered by trees in the google maps photo, but is located in the highlighted area in the photograph.



Medford – 609 Tabernacle Road, Medford, NJ – The local leader confirmed the satellite antenna is located on the northeast corner of the property and confirmed that it was used during the recent conference. This is next to a storage shed on the property and the general location is highlighted below. The antenna is covered by trees in the google maps picture. The local leader sent additional photos, pasted below the google maps photo.





Randolph— 5 US Route 2; Randolph, NH 03593—It is our understanding that the Randolph earth station exists and is functioning, but it is obscured by trees in the aerial photos. We are trying to pin down the approximate location. We hope to receive additional information and possibly confirming photos.

From: Jae Lim <Jae.Lim@fcc.gov>

Date: December 17, 2019 at 10:50:46 AM EST

To: "Hindin, Jennifer" <JHindin@wileyrein.com>

Subject: SES-REG-20181004-05123; Call Sign: E191503

Hi Jennifer Hindin,

As requested for other applications, I will use the Permitted List for your 50 sites in this application as PntComm.

I could not verify antenna locations at the following sites:

CAPE MAY	803 Hand Avenue CAPE MAY COURT HOUSE, NJ 08210	39°5'22.9"N 74°50'49.4"W	27
HANOVER, LEBANON	667 Dartmouth College Highway LEBANON, NH 03766	43°38'58.1"N 72°10'18.5"W	27
MEDFORD	609 Tabernacle Road MEDFORD, NJ 08055	39°51'26.8"N 74°46'27.7"W	27
RANDOLPH	5 US Route 2 RANDOLPH, NH 03593	44°22'51.9"N 71°14'49.9"W	27

Thanks.

Jae Lim
FCC/IB
1-202-418-2899

NOTICE: This message (including any attachments) from Wiley Rein LLP may constitute an attorney-client communication and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL and/or ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please do not read, copy or forward this message. Please permanently delete all copies and any attachments and notify the sender immediately by sending an e-mail to Information@wileyrein.com.